
 

 

 

 

 March 2, 2020  

 

To the Honorable, the City Council: 

 

I am pleased to provide you with an update on the proposed Eversource substation on Fulkerson Street. 

Following months of discussions initiated by the City, Eversource, Boston Properties, and Alexandria 

Properties have reached a proposal that will lead to the relocation of the substation out of the East 

Cambridge neighborhood into the MXD district. I want to thank Eversource, Boston Properties (BXP), 

Alexandria Properties, and Cambridge Redevelopment Authority (CRA) for joining us in hearing the 

concerns of the community and for investing significant time and efforts to identify an alternative site that 

will meet the future electric needs of the City. I also want to thank Robert Reardon, who was working on 

behalf of the City Manager’s Office, for facilitating discussions between the private parties involved in 

this proposal. 

 

As you will see in the attached report from Mr. Reardon, “the proposed relocation site is on a portion of 

Boston Properties Blue Garage, which runs between Binney Street and Broadway, and will need to be 

completely demolished for construction of the substation and replacement parking.  This process will be 

led by the Cambridge Redevelopment Authority which will ensure that it can be designed to have 

minimal impact in the Kendall Square Urban Renewal Plan (KSURP).  The cost of redeveloping this site 

is extremely high and will require zoning relief to offset these costs.  It is anticipated based upon the 

projected costs that two 400,000 square foot commercial buildings would need to be approved under the 

KSURP which is similar in total size to the most recent zoning change in the MXD zoning district.” 

 

Additionally, Tom Evans, Executive Director of the CRA, has expressed support for this proposal in a 

memo submitted to me on February 26, 2020.  Mr. Evans notes in this communication that “In addition to 

the state's regulatory process for the siting of the substation, the alternative CRA site would require an 

amendment to the KSURP, new MXD zoning, and revisions to the development agreement with BXP in 

order to allow for the additional development required to finance this alternative location. It is expected 

the MXD and KSURP amendments will be similar in scope to the MXD zoning amendments approved by 

the City in 2015 after a months long public process.”  

 

I want to thank the City Council for their leadership on this issue over the past months as the private 

parties involved investigated all available options to relocate the proposed substation from Fulkerson 

Street. Finally, I want to thank the residents of East Cambridge and Wellington-Harrington, especially the 

stakeholder group that I have been meeting with, for their patience, input, trust, and advocacy.   
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The fact that the City has been able to facilitate private parties reaching an agreement to relocate the 

substation from Fulkerson Street into the MXD district is a significant achievement. I want to express my 

sincere thanks for the patience and cooperation demonstrated by all parties involved in this process. 

Ultimately for this project to move forward, the needed zoning amendment to the MXD district will 

require City Council approval. 

  

Very truly yours, 

 

Louis A. DePasquale  

City Manager 

 

 

LAD/mec 

Attachment(s) 
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February 27, 2020
Louis A. DePasquale

City Manager
Cambridge City Hall
795 Massachusetts Avenue

Cambridge/ MA 02139

RE: 135 Fulkerson Street Site

Dear City Manager DePasquale/

After a long complicated process I am pleased to report that

an alternative site has been located for the relocation of the

proposed Ever source substation. This site selection is subject

to several additional regulatory and zoning approvals to be

finalized which will include public engagement. This alternative

site proposal could not have come together without a unique

public and private cooperative effort which will ultimately lessen

the impact on the residential neighborhood and the public school
students who would have abutted the original site at 135 Fulkerson

Street site.

This process which began approximately one year ago with a

series of meetings with stakeholders to determine what, if

anything, could be done to relocate the proposed substation to an

alternative site. In cooperation with the business community

numerous sites were vetted to determine if they would be feasible

for a relocation. The possibility of having two smaller sites was

also investigated and determined to be more adverse than one site.

This process was necessarily long because of the requirements that

a new potential site be feasible for construction of the

substation which has now been determined thanks to engineering

completed by Eversource Energy. This proposed substation will be

able to meet the electric infrastructure needs of the City of

Cambridge and to meet carbon reduction goals. The patience shown

by the stakeholders and the City Council has allowed this process

to proceed in a manner which offers a realistic solution. The

Cambridge Redevelopment Authority, Alexandria Properties/ Boston

Properties and Eversource Energy have all agreed to be a part of

this complicated plan which is highlighted below as well as
outlined in more detail from the participants.

• The proposed relocation site is on a portion of Boston

Properties Blue Garage/ which runs between Binney Street and

Broadway/ and will need to be completely demolished for

construction of the substation and replacement parking. This

16 Norris Street/ Cambridge/ Massachusetts 02140

Telephone: 617-548-2075 ~ E-mail: zpreardonco2ryany@gmai2.coja
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^ (P. pardon Company

process will be led by the Cambridge Redevelopment Authority
which will ensure that it can be designed to have minimal

impact in the Kendall Square Urban Renewal Plan (KSURP). The

cost of redeveloping this site is extremely high and will
require zoning relief to offset these costs. It is anticipated

based upon the projected costs that two 400/000 square foot

commercial buildings would need to be approved under the KSURP

which is similar in total size to the most recent zoning change

in the MXD zoning district.

• Eversource Energy has conducted enough testing and engineering

to determine that the alternative site would be feasible.

Given the regulatory requirements^ the cost of the relocated

site must be reasonable as an alternative.

• In order to offset the additional cost to be incurred by Boston

Properties,. zoning relief to provide additional development

capacity is essential to make this project possible.

• Zoning relief will be needed to temporarily accommodate the

displaced parking from the Blue Garage which is under contract

by Boston Properties to Biogen. Alexandria has entered into a

MOA with Boston Properties to provide interim parking and other

parking related costs for the displaced vehicles from the Blue

Garage during reconstruction.

• Provided the necessary approval are granted Eversource would

sell the existing Fulkerson Street site to Alexandria

Properties with funds being used to purchase the Boston

Properties site.

• As set forth in the most recent version of their Commitment

Letter to the City Council, Alexandria Properties will convey

the Fulkerson Street parcel to the City after it is acquired

from Eversource.

• Binney Street (Pork Chop) Park will not be impacted as part of
the relocation.

If you have any questions or require additional information

please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely/

Robert P. Reardon

16 Norri-s Street/ Cambridge, Massachusetts 02140

Telephone: 617-548-2075 - E-iDa.il: rpreardoncoiqpany@gmaiZ.com
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